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Harnett County Government Complex
307 W, Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
May 16th, 2019 Lilington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7547

Gail Brafford fax: 910-893-9371
7431 Hwy 87 S
Sanford, NC 27332

RE: Septic System Application for Repair: 36 Gabby and 84 Gabby Lane
Dear Mrs. Braftord,

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing a Repair Permit. The
evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.

1. Uncover outlet lid on septic tank and break seal.
2. Have system pumped out
3. Replace sanitary T

X 4. Other — Maintenance recommended of system prior to repair. Outlet end of tank shall
be uncovered and verified sanitary tee intact. Supply line shall be verified as clear of any
obstructions. D-Box shall be uncovered and inspected (if applicable). Drain lines shall be snaked
and verified of any potential obstructions. Reconfirm with EH when ready and/or if problem
persist post-maintence,

[f you have any questions I can be reached at 910-893-7547 between 8-9 am.

Sincerely,

Andrew Currin, R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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